
1

From: Official Information
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2016 4:34 p.m.
To:
Subject: LGOIMA 16/0230 response -  - outstanding rates

Dear 

Thank you for your email, received on 1 July 2016. You requested the following information, under the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA):

“the total owed in outstanding rates as of 30 June 2016 and the total number of ratepayers in arrears. Could I also
have the largest rates bill due and the smallest bill due.”

Release of information
As at 30 June 2016, net rates arrears totalled $11.51 million - this figure includes Canterbury Regional Council rates,
and comprises both residential and commercial rates.

This figure includes 15,329 rates accounts in credit totalling $5.08 million and 16,708 rates accounts in arrears
totalling $16.59 million.

The smallest amount of arrears was 1 cent and the largest was $265,000.

You have the right to request the Ombudsman to review this decision. Complaints can be sent by email to
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz, by fax to (04) 471 2254, or by post to The Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington
6143.

Yours sincerely,

Anna Sinclair
Public Information Adviser
Office of the Chief Executive
Christchurch City Council
53 Hereford Street, Christchurch 8011
PO Box 73016, Christchurch 8154




